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TO: Urban Renewal Agency Board
THROUGH: Steve Powers, Executive Director
FROM: Urban Renewal Agency Board & Commission Appointments Committee

SUBJECT:

Appointment to the West Salem Redevelopment Advisory Board

Ward(s): All Wards

Councilor(s): All Board Members

Neighborhood(s): All Neighborhoods

Result Area(s): Good Governance

SUMMARY:

Appointment of Jason Staats to the West Salem Redevelopment Advisory Board.
ISSUE:

Shall the Urban Renewal Agency appoint Jason Staats to the West Salem Redevelopment Advisory
Board?

RECOMMENDATION:

Appoint Jason Staats to the West Salem Redevelopment Advisory Board.

FACTS AND FINDINGS:

The Urban Renewal Agency Board & Commission Appointments Committee convened on September
2, 2021, to consider applications for the West Salem Redevelopment Advisory Board, and
recommends the following person for appointment:

Appoint Jason Staats to a term #1 expiring June 30, 2024.

BACKGROUND:
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Urban Renewal Agency Resolution No. 10-4URA and City Council Resolution 2002-18, which ratified
the West Salem Redevelopment Advisory Board, provide that appointments shall be made by the
Urban Renewal Agency Board.

While these recommended appointments and reappointments are important to the ongoing viability
of the City’s boards and commissions, volunteer positions are almost always available. To learn of
current vacancies, interested individuals may refer to the boards and commissions page on the City’s
website at <https://www.cityofsalem.net/boards-and-commissions>.

Email inquiries may be sent to boardsandcommissions@cityofsalem.net
<mailto:boardsandcommissions@cityofsalem.net> ..

Attachments:
1. Jason Staats Application - Redacted
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